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From:  @asic.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 11 December 2023 2:56 PM 
To:   
Cc:   
Subject: Magnis Energy Technologies Ltd ‐CAS‐124961‐N6R2G7 ‐ s33 Notice NTC2321524 and s19(2)(a) NTC2321536 
[SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

                                                                        
 

Dear   
 
Please find attached, by way of service, notices issued under s33 and s19(2)(a) of the ASIC Act 2001 for Magnis 
Energy Technologies Ltd.  
 
Kind regards, 

 
 
 

  
Investigator, Markets Enforcement 
Office of Enforcement 

Australian Securities and Investments Commission 
 

  
 

 

I acknowledge the traditional owners of the land on which I work, the Gadigal people of the Eora nation. 

 
 
 
 

Please consider the environment before printing this document. 

Information collected by ASIC may contain personal information. Please refer to our Privacy Policy for 
information about how we handle your personal information, your rights to seek access to and correct your 
personal information, and how to complain about breaches of your privacy by ASIC. 

This e-mail and any attachments are intended for the addressee(s) only and may be confidential. They may 
contain legally privileged, copyright material or personal and /or confidential information. You should not 
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read, copy, use or disclose the content without authorisation. If you have received this email in error, please 
notify the sender as soon as possible, delete the email and destroy any copies. This notice should not be 
removed. 

This electronic message contains information from the law firm of K&L Gates. The contents may be privileged and 
confidential and are intended for the use of the intended addressee (s) only. If you are not an intended addressee, 
note that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this message is prohibited so please delete 
this email and notify us promptly. We use virus scanning software but exclude all liability for viruses or similar in any 
attachment, you should use industry standard virus scanning of this and all email.  
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From:  @asic.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 11 December 2023 2:56 PM 
To:  @klgates.com> 
Cc:  @asic.gov.au>;  @asic.gov.au> 
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

 
 
 
 

Please consider the environment before printing this document. 

Information collected by ASIC may contain personal information. Please refer to our Privacy Policy for information 
about how we handle your personal information, your rights to seek access to and correct your personal information, 
and how to complain about breaches of your privacy by ASIC. 

This e‐mail and any attachments are intended for the addressee(s) only and may be confidential. They may contain 
legally privileged, copyright material or personal and /or confidential information. You should not read, copy, use or 
disclose the content without authorisation. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender as soon 
as possible, delete the email and destroy any copies. This notice should not be removed. 

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
To: @klgates.com> 
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
information about how we handle your personal information, your rights to seek access to and correct 
your personal information, and how to complain about breaches of your privacy by ASIC. 

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
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